

Subject: FW: URGENT BY 12PM MONDAY - FOI request - 2020-0025704

From: ATHWAL, Harjit
Sent: 30 June 2020 10:07
To: COVID19, EYSG-Schools <EYSG-Schools.COVID19@education.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]
Cc: TAYLOR, Sophie <Sophie.Taylor@education.gov.uk>; HOWARTH, Lorna <Lorna.HOWARTH@education.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: URGENT BY 12PM MONDAY - FOI request - 2020-0025704

Commented [KW1]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW2]: S40(2) DfE official

Hi [REDACTED],

Commented [KW3]: S40(2) DfE official

[out of scope] I think it may be easiest to have a chat through how we respond given that there are still a number of gaps and there is now the issue of the draft PAP letter that arrived last week.

Thanks

Harjit

Harjit Athwal
Deputy Director, Schools Strategy, Stakeholders and Support Division
Early Years, Childcare and Schools Strategy Directorate
Early Years and Schools Group
Harjit.Athwal@education.gov.uk
[REDACTED]

Commented [KW4]: S40(2) Personal phone number

PA: [REDACTED]

Commented [KW5]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW6]: S40(2) Phone number

I choose to work flexibly and will sometimes email outside of usual office hours. However, I do not expect you to respond outside of usual office hours. Working smarter, not longer.

Commented [KW7]: S40(2) Email address



From: COVID19, EYSG-Schools <EYSG-Schools.COVID19@education.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 June 2020 15:21
To: [REDACTED] CONNAH, Ben <Ben.CONNAH@education.gov.uk>;
[REDACTED] WARRILLOW, Kathryn <Kathryn.WARRILLOW@education.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] WALKER, Kayleigh <Kayleigh.WALKER@education.gov.uk>;
[REDACTED] SC, COVID-19 <COVID-19.CSC@education.gov.uk>; COVID, VulnerableChildren

Commented [KW8]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW9]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW10]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW11]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW12]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW13]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW14]: S40(2) DfE official

<VulnerableChildren.COVID@education.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Cc: COVID19, EYSG-Schools <EYSG-Schools.COVID19@education.gov.uk>; ATHWAL, Harjit <Harjit.ATHWAL@education.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] TAYLOR, Sophie <Sophie.Taylor@education.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
Subject: URGENT BY 12PM MONDAY - FOI request - 2020-0025704

Commented [KW15]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW16]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW17]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW18]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW19]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW20]: S40(2) DfE official

Commented [KW21]: S40(2) DfE official

Hi all

[out of scope] I've just today become aware that they've sent the attached letter notifying us that they intend to use the attached pre-action letter for a judicial review, depending on the outcome of next week's announcement.

[out of scope]

Thanks for your help with this.

Best wishes

[REDACTED]

Commented [KW22]: S40(2) DfE official



Department
for Education

[REDACTED]
SCHOOLS COVID-19 Mailbox
EYSG-Schools.COVID19@education.gov.uk
gov.uk | [Twitter](#) | [Facebook](#)

Commented [KW23]: S40(2) DfE official

Please consider whether other mailboxes also need to be copied:

- EYCOvid.CENTRALTEAM@education.gov.uk (Early years and childcare)
- VulnerableChildren.COVID@education.gov.uk (Vulnerable children)
- Covid-19.CSC@education.gov.uk (Children's services)
- FECovid-19.PROGRAMMETEAM@education.gov.uk (Further education)
- Covid19.hevirtualteam@education.gov.uk (Higher education)
- DfE.OPERATIONSCENTRE@education.gov.uk (DOC)